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From: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ [Gordon.A.Hambrick@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 9:22 AM

To: Bruner, Douglas

Cc: Collazo, Osvaldo SAJ; Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ

Subject: FW: FEIS/LEDPA call (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Doug:

I left you a voice message in regard to this earlier this morning. Please call me when
you get a chance.
Thanks, Don

————— Original Message-----

From: Frank Matthews [mailto:FrankM@hgslaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 9:17 AM

To: Collazo, Osvaldo SAJ; Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ

Cc: 'Kitchen, Robert'; 'Snead, Paul'; 'Dierolf, Amy C.'
Subject: FEIS/LEDPA call

PEF, which includes Paul Snead, Robert Kitchen, Amy Dierolf and Frank Matthews, can be
available anytime tomorrow 1/27 to discuss the coordination of the FEIS and LEDPA
determination except for 9:30 to 10 and suggest 11 am if that can be accommodated by
appropriate NRC/COE staff. We will make ourselves available Monday if it needs to be
considered as a back- up but we hope the necessary parties can talk tomorrow.

I can supply a conference call in number or individual contact numbers if you prefer to
originate the call.

Frank E. Matthews
Shareholder

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.
Phone: 850/222-7500

Legal Assistant: Amy Chapman

Phone: 850/425-3411

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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